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TO: LOUIS IVON, Chief Invastigsator

FROM: GARY SANDIR3, Investigator '

RE: “ISS ROSE CAVALIZR 918 Upparlinas
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On Friday ™March 1,1968 , I contactad MISS ROSE CAVALIZR on

the instructions of Assistant District Attorney Andrew Sciambra.

Miss CAVALIER se2mad quite narvous and raluctant to talk to me.
Miss CAVALIER exglainad that she knew that the CSWALDs had lived

around the cornar on ‘fagazin= Strsest and “hats MRS, «O8SWALD us=d

=

accompany “RS, OSWALD on her walks, Miss CAVALIZR said that
L}
somatimes ths couple would return from their walk carrying

.

what looked like grocery bags ( the most logical route to the

erlines st,). ™iss

Winn-Zixie Store in ths na2ighborhood is Uep
CAVALTIER =aid that she gaw "R3, O3WALD akout 5 ti=mss but sha
RNEVAT 3pak=E With nhar.
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I Durpds=2ly showsd 3 pleoturs of
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and har roacticsn was " be wac haavier bhap 9, I than showed

him. Whila “iss CAVALIZER was holding both picturss she nsver
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200 Conacus:ad and Izgan $o rasbls zkout noc-gatiing —ixsd o in
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QUNSEL paIs3ns Dusiness, I asited ids CLVALI=SR 12 it was noszibla
- -
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Strast, Miss Cavarr=zx nyolained that thzars was a building block-

ing tha view, ' :

I thanksg TlSS CAVALIzZR for her tima ang exXCused mysa;f._

0 .

NoT
I do not xnow why Miss CAVALI=ZR idnntlfiﬂd THORNLIY' ¢ Picture -
in the first Place, put from watching her T bellevn that mMige
CAVALIER may hava zp 2Y¥esight probleq although she to1g me that

she dig not wear glasses,
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